
                                           Connectors / Conjunction 
 
Connectors / Conjunction  ไม่ใช่ท ำหน้ำที่เป็นเพียงแค่ไวยำกรณ์อย่ำงเดียวเท่ำนั้น แต่ยังจะช่วยให้เรำ 
                                         สำมำรถพัฒนำทักษะกำรอ่ำนและกำรเขียนได้เป็นอย่ำงดี 
Connectors / Conjunction ใช้ในกำรเชื่อมประโยค กับ ประโยค หรือ ค ำ กับ ค ำ 
กำรเลือกตัวเชื่อมมีหลำยวิธีด้วยกัน อำจเลือกจำกควำมหมำยของประโยค เชื่อมเพ่ือล ำดับเวลำ หรือกรณีอ่ืนๆ  
ตัวเชื่อมประโยคที่เน้นควำมหมำยแบ่งออกเป็นหลำยกลุ่ม เช่น 
 
- ประโยคบอกควำมคล้อยตำมกัน หรือ เสริมควำมเพ่ิมเติม  
   and   (และ) 
   besides   (นอกจำก) 
   as well as   (และ , เช่นเดียวกันกับ) 
   furthermore   (ยิ่งไปกว่ำนั้น) 
   both ... and   (ทั้ง ... และ) 
   not only ... but also   (ไม่เพียงแต ่... แต่ยัง) 
   in addition   (และ) 
   moreover   (ยิ่งไปกว่ำนั้น) 
 
- ประโยคบอกควำมขัดแย้ง  
   although / though , even though , even if   (ถึงแม้ว่ำ) 
   however   (อย่ำงไรก็ตำม) 
   but   (แต่) 
   still   (ยังคง) 
   yet   (แต่กระนั้น) 
   nonetheless , nevertheless   (แต่กระนั้นก็ตำม) 
   no matter what   (ไม่ว่ำอะไรก็ตำม) 
   no matter how   (ไม่ว่ำอย่ำงไรก็ตำม) 
 
- ประโยคที่ต้องเลือกเอำอย่ำงใดอย่ำงหนึ่ง  
    either...or   (ไม่อย่ำงใดก็อย่ำงหนึ่ง) , neither...nor   (ไม่ทั้งคู่) 
 
- ประโยคบอกเหตุ  
  because , as , since , for   (เพรำะว่ำ, เนื่องจำก) 
- ประโยคบอกผล  
  so , therefore , thus , hence , thereby , accordingly , consequently  (ดังนั้น) 
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- ประโยคบอกวัตถุประสงค์  
   in order that  , so that   (เพ่ือที่ว่ำ) 
- กลุ่มค ำที่แสดงควำมขัดแย้ง  
   despite , in spite of   (แม้ว่ำ) 
- กลุ่มค ำที่ใช้บอกเหตุ  
    due to, owing to, as a result of, on account of, because of, thanks to  (เพรำะว่ำ, เนื่องจำก) 
- กลุ่มค ำที่บอกตัวอย่ำง  
  such as   (เช่น) 
- กลุ่มค ำที่ใช้บอกวัตถุประสงค์  
  in order to, so as to   (เพ่ือที่จะ) 
 
And  (และ)  ใช้เชื่อมข้อควำมคล้อยตำม กันสอดคล้องกันหรือเป็นไปท ำนองเดียวกัน เชน่ 
    - We eat with fork and a spoon. 
      - Tina and Tom are playing football. 
    
Or  (หรือ)  ใช้เชื่อมข้อควำมเพ่ือเลือกอย่ำงใดอย่ำงหนึ่ง เช่น 
     - Is your house big or small 
    - Would you like tea or coffee 
 
But  (แต่)  ใช้เชื่อมข้อควำมที่ขัดแย้งกัน เช่น 
   - That house is beautiful but very expensive. 
    - I can ride a bicycle but I can’t ride a horse. 
 
Because  (เพราะว่า) ใช้เชือ่มข้อควำมที่เป็นเหตุเป็นผลกันโดย because จะน ำหน้ำประโยคท่ีเป็น สำเหตุ เช่น 
    - I like my sister because she is pretty. 
   - She can pass the exam because she studies hard. 
  
So  (ดังนั้น) ใช้เชื่อมข้อควำมที่เป็นเหตุเป็นผลกันโดย so จะน ำหน้ำประโยคที่เป็น ผล เช่น 
    - Cathy eats a lot so she is fat. 
   - My sister is pretty so I like her. 
  
Though / although  (แม้ว่า) ใช้เชื่อมข้อควำมที่ขัดแย้งกัน เช่น 
    - Although he ran very fast, he didn’t win the first prize. 
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Either….or  (เลือกอย่างใดอย่างหนึ่งใน 2อย่าง)  ถ้ำน ำมำเชื่อมประโยคในส่วนที่เป็นประธำนจะ ใช้ค ำกริยำตำม 
                  ประธำนตัวหลงั เช่น 
     - Either you or he is wrong. 
     - You can get either this pen or that pencil. 
  Neither …….nor  (ไม่ทั้ง 2อย่าง)  ถ้ำน ำมำเชื่อมประโยคในส่วนที่เป็นประธำนจะ ใช้ค ำกริยำตำมประธำนตัวหลัง เช่น 
   - Neither I nor she speaks English. 
 So that  (เพื่อว่า) ตำมด้วยประโยค (Clause) เสมอ กริยำของประโยคที่ตำมหลัง so that จะต้องอยู่ในรูป may 
                         หรือ might หรือ should + Verb ชอ่งที่ 1 เช่น 
   - I stepped aside so that she might go in.  
   ถ้ำต้องกำรเปลี่ยนประโยค Complex Sentence ที่มี so that มำเชื่อม ไปเป็น Simple Sentence 
ก็สำมำรถท ำได้โดยใช้ in order to หรือ so as to + Verb ช่องที่ 1 ได้ เช่น   
     - He gave up smoking in order to / so as to get better.  
So …… that  (มาก … จนกระทั่ง) ค ำท่ีอยู่ระหว่ำง so…that ได้แก่ Adjective หรือ Adverb  เท่ำนั้น แต่บำงครั้ง 
                                             หลัง Adjective จะมีนำมมำร่วมด้วยก็ได้ มีโครงสร้ำงดังนี้  
    so + [Adverb/Adjective/Adj.+Noun] + that      เชน่ 
   - Wichai runs so fast that I cannot overtake him. 
Such ….. that  (มาก … จนกระทั่ง) ค ำท่ีอยู่ระหว่ำง such…that ได้แก่ นำม โดยมี Adjective มำขยำยอยู่ 
        ข้ำงหน้ำ มีโครงสร้ำงดังนี้ 
   แบบ A    such a + Adjective + นามเอกพจน์นับได้ + that     เช่น 
   - He is such a good boy that everyone likes him.  
such a + Adjective + นำมเอกพจน์นับได้ + that ในแบบ A นั้นจะใช้  so…that  มำแทนก็ได้ แต่ต้องเขียน
โครงสร้ำงใหม่ คือ ให้ a มำอยู่ชิดกับนำมเอกพจน์ที่นับได้ เป็นดังนี้  
      so + Adjective + a + นามเอกพจน์นับได้ + that       เช่น 
   - He is so good a boy that I like him. 
    (= He is such a good boy that I like him.) 
   แบบ B   such + [Adjective+นามพหูพจน์ / Adjective+นามนับไม่ได้] + that  เช่น 
    - They are such heavy boxes that I can hardly lift them up. 
In order to / So as to  (เพื่อท่ีจะ) ตำมด้วย Infinitive (กริยำช่องที่ 1) ทั้งนี้เพ่ือเชื่อมเนื้อควำม 2 ประโยคให้
เป็นหนึ่งประโยค เช่น 
    - I shall go on working late tonight so as to be free tomorrow. 
   (= I shall go on working late tonight. I shall be free tomorrow.) 
In order that   (เพื่อว่า) in order that ต่ำงจำก in order to ตรงที่ว่ำ in order to ตำมด้วย infinitive   
              ส่วน in order that ตำมด้วยประโยค (Clause) ตลอดไป เช่น 
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    - Children go to school in order that they may learn things. 
     (= Children go to school in order to learn things.) 
Lest   (มีควำมหมำยเท่ำกับ so that…not แปลว่ำ “เพ่ือจะได้ไม่”) ประโยคที่ตำมหลัง lest ต้องใช้ should  
(แทน may, might) ตลอดไป และใช้ได้กับทุกบุรุษอีกด้วย เช่น 
   - He works harder lest he should (may) fail.  
 As long as / So long as   (เมื่อ, ถ้า) สันธำนคู่ (Correlative Conjunction) ตัวนี้ นิยมวำงไว้ต้นประโยค  
          มำกกว่ำกลำงประโยค และเม่ือจบประโยคข้ำงหน้ำต้องใส่เครื่องหมำย Comma (,) ทันที เช่น 
   - As (so) long as you come here in time, you will see her.  
If  (ถ้า, หาก) ค ำนี้เมื่อเชื่อมประโยคจะวำงไว้ต้นหรือกลำงประโยคทั้งสองก็ได้ ถ้ำวำงไว้ต้นประโยค เมื่อจบประโยค 
                   ท่อนแรกให้ใส่ Comma (,) เช่น 
    - If the weather holds good, we shall stay another week. 
 แต่ถ้าวาง if ไว้กลางประโยคทั้งสอง ไม่ต้อง Comma เช่น 
     - We shall stay here another week if the weather holds good. 
 Unless  (ถ้า…ไม่, เว้นเสียแต่ว่า…ไม่) มีความหมายเท่ากับ if…not เมื่อน ำมำเชื่อมจะวำงไว้ต้นหรือกลำง 
                            ประโยคก็ได้ เช่น 
   - We shall go unless it rains. 
    หรือ  - Unless it rains, we shall go. 
   (= We shall go if it does not rain.) 
 But that   (ถ้า…ไม่) มีความหมายเหมือนกับ if…not เมื่อน ำมำเชื่อมควำม จะวำงไว้ต้นหรือกลำงประโยคก็ได้  
                            แต่ต้องตำมหลังด้วยประโยค และอย่ำใช้ not ในประโยคที่ตำมหลัง but that เพรำะ  
                            but that มีควำมหมำยเป็นปฏิเสธอยู่แล้ว เช่น 
   - She would have fallen but that I caught her.  
     - But that he is in debt, he would enter priesthood.  
But for    แปลว่า “ถ้า…ไม่” เหมือนกับ but that ต่างกันแต่ว่า หลัง but that เป็นประโยค ส่วนหลัง but for      
เป็นนาม เช่น 
    - But for my help, he should have failed last year.  
   (=But that I helped him, he should have failed last year.) 
Inasmuch as   (เพราะ, ด้วยเหตุที่) มีความหมายเท่ากับ because จะวำงไว้ต้นหรือกลำงประโยคทั้งสอง             
ทีไ่ปเชื่อมก็ได้ เช่น 
  - He yielded to the invader, inasmuch as his army was thoroughly defeated. 
  - Inasmuch as he is sick, he had better go to hospital.  
Or else   (หรือมิฉะนั้น) มีความหมายเท่ากับ Otherwise นิยมใช้เชื่อมประโยค (Clause) มำกกว่ำค ำหรือวลี เช่น 
   - I must clean it, or else it will be rusty.  
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Provided และ Providing  (ถ้ำหำกว่ำ) ค ำท้ังสองก็เป็นสันธำนอันหนึ่ง มีหน้ำที่เชื่อมประโยคดุจดั่งสันธำนทั่วๆไป 
                      แต่เวลำน ำมำใช้ provided จะตำมด้วย that เสมอ ส่วน providing ไม่ต้องมี that เช่น 
      - We shall go provided that it does not rain.  
   - Amy will go providing her friend can go together. 
Supposing  (ถ้า, สมมติว่า) ค ำนี้นิยมไว้ต้นของประโยคหน้ำ หรือใช้กับ Clause หน้ำ เช่น 
   - Supposing you win the government lottery, what do you buy?  
Since  (ตั้งแต่, เพรำะว่ำ, เนื่องจำกว่ำ) ถ้ำแปลว่ำ “ตั้งแต่” ใช้เชื่อมระหว่ำงประโยค Present Perfect หรือ                                       
Present Simple กับ Past Simple เช่น 
    - He has worked hard since his father died.  
ถ้ำแปลว่ำ “เพรำะว่ำ, เนื่องจำกว่ำ” ให้วำงไว้หน้ำ Clause ของประโยคแรก เช่น 
   - Since he doesn’t learn English, he can’t speak it.  
As soon as  (เมื่อ = when) แต่ใช้ควำมหมำยฉับพลันกว่ำ when เช่น 
   - I shall go back as soon as he arrives. 
อนึ่ง จะวำง as soon as ไว้หน้ำ Clause แรกก็ได้ แต่ต้องใส่ Comma เมื่อจบควำมของประโยคแรก เช่น 
   - As soon as he arrives, I will tell him. 
In case  (ในกรณีที,่ เผื่อว่า) ตำมด้วยประโยค (Clause) วิธีใช้ก็เช่นเดียวกับ so that, for fear that คือ                            
จะต้องตำมด้วย may, might, should, can, could ตัวใดตัวหนึ่ง เช่น 
    - Don’t go too near the river in case you should fall in it.  
ถ้ำ In case วำงไว้หน้ำ Clause แรก ไม่ต้องตำมด้วย can, could, should, may, might  เช่น 
    - In case I forget, please remind me about that. 
In case of  (ในกรณีที,่ เผื่อว่า) ตำมด้วยค ำนำม เช่น 
   - In case of fire, please inform the fire-brigade.  
Either of + นามพหูพจน์ = (อย่างใดอย่างหนึ่ง) ถ้ำไปเป็นประธำนในประโยค กริยำต้องใช้เอกพจน์ตลอดไป เช่น 
    - Either of you is wrong.  
   - I don’t want either of the apples.  
Neither of + นามพหูพจน์ = (ไม่ทั้งสองอย่าง) ถ้ำเป็นประธำน กริยำใช้เอกพจน์ เช่น 
   - Neither of the books is of any use to me.  
   - I want neither of them.  
No sooner……than  (พอ…ก็) ค ำนี้เป็น Conjunctive ใช้เชื่อมประโยคทั้งสองเข้ำด้วยกัน ประโยคที่  
                               no sooner…than ไปเชื่อมมักเป็นประโยค Past Perfect กับ Past Simple เช่น  
   - He had no sooner seen it than he started to run.  
หรือจะวำง No sooner ไว้ต้นประโยคก็ได้ เช่น 
   - No sooner had he arrived than he was told to start back again.  



Name ................................................................................. M. ……… /.......... NO............ 
EXERCISE   

 Connectors (Conjunctions) 
DIRECTIONS ; choose the correct answer. 

1.  I wanted to eat fish for lunch ………A……… the fish ……….B………. chip shop had closed for the day. 
 A     1.  and              2. or                     3. but                   4. so 
 B     1. so                 2. but                    3. or                     4. and 
2.  My teeth were hurting ……A…… I ……B…… an appointment to go to the dentist. 
 A     1. or                2. so                      3. and                   4. but 
 B     1. make           2. do                      3. made                4. did 
3.  My father wanted to watch a soccer match on television ……A…… my mother ……B…... already 
watched another program. 
 A     1. but             2. and                      3. so                    4. or 
 B     1. was            2. is                          3. had                  4. has 
4.  Receptionists must be able to ……A…… information ……B…… pass messages accurately. 
 A     1. relaid         2.  relay                   3.  relayed              4.  relain 
 B     1.  or             2.  and                     3.  but                   4.  because             
5.  I did not go to the show ……A…… I had already……B….. it. 
 A     1. until          2. because                 3. so                     4. but 
 B     1. see            2.saw                        3. seen                  4. seeing 
6.  Mary ……A…… a member of the Historical Society ……B…… the Literary Society. 
 A      1. is               2. was                       3.  do                    4. does 
 B      1. as              2. or                          3.  and                  4. but     
7.  Read over your answers …..A…… correct all mistakes before you pass ……B…… up. 
 A      1. or              2.  and                       3.  because            4.  while 
 B      1.  it              2.  them                     3.  us                     4.  they 
8.  Keep the food covered ……A…… the flies will contaminate ……B…… . 
 A.     1.  or              2.  and                      3.  until                  4.  though 
 B      1.  hey            2.  them                    3.  it                       4.   us 
 9.  ……A…… he is thin, he ……B….. strong. 
 A      1.  But            2.  As                      3.  Though               4.  Because 
 B      1.is                 2.  be                      3.  was                     4.  been 
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10. Susie ……A…… phoned …..B…… wrote after she left home. I have never heard anything from her      
       since then. 
  A      1.  either          2.  neither               3.  while                   4.  though 
  B      1.  or               2.  nor                     3.  and                     4.  or 
11.  She had an unpleasant experience ……A…… she ……B…… in Thailand. 
  A      1.  but                2.  and                   3.  because              4.  while 
  B      1.  is                   2.  was                   3.  has                     4.  had 
12.  The committee rejected the proposal ……A…… they did not think it ……B….. practical. 
  A      1.   or                 2.  but                    3.  though                 4.  because 
  B      1.  is                   2.  was                    3.  does not              4.  did not 
13.  John welcomed his guests ……A……  ……B….. them drinks. 
  A      1.  and                2.  while                  3.  until                    4.  as 
  B      1.  offer               2.  offers                  3.  offered                4.  offering 
14.  I like ……A…… dogs ……B…… cats. 
  A      1.  only               2.  both                    3.  neither                 4.  either 
  B      1.   also               2.   but                     3.  and                     4.   until 
15.  Luke was late to the party ……A…… his car ……B…… down on the highway. 
  A      1.  if                    2.  because              3.  while                    4.  although 
  B      1.  break              2.  breaks                 3.  broke                    4.  broken 

DIRECTIONS ; choose the correct answer. 
1. The egg was bad : ___________ , he threw it away. 
 1. as a result     2. because           3. due to      4. thank to 
2.  …………………… the critics, this film is excellent. 
 1.  According to 2.  Owing to  3.  In spite of       4.  Besides 
3. I pulled the curtains __________ the sun might shine in. 
 1. therefore      2. in order that     3. and also      4. in spite of 
4. Have something to eat, ______ you won’t feel hungry later. 
 1. so that      2. on account of     3. when      4. since 
5.  “Why weren’t you hurt?” 
        “I would have been ……………………….. my seat belt.” 
 1.  but for  2.  because  3.  in case of  4.  thanks for 
6. We didn’t buy the camera ____________the high price. 
 1. in spite of     2. because      3. despite      4. because of 
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7. ____________ she is very nice, she has many friends. 
 1. Because of     2. Thank to      3. Owing to      4. Because 
8.  The hotel is quiet ………. clean; …………, it is not expensive. 
 1.  and / but  2.  but / and  3.  and / and   4. but / but 
9.  My secretary is sick; ……………………., I have to write all my letters myself. 
 1.  however  2.  consequently  3.  though    4.  or 
10.  ………………….. they come in time, they will catch the 6.00 a.m. train. 
 1.  So as to  2.  In order that    3.  As long as   4.  So that 
11.  I'll buy that beautiful handbag ……………………. its high price. 
 1.  inspite of  2.  although  3.  since  4.  despite of 
12.  They are …………… friendly people …………….. everyone likes them. 
  1.  such …….. that   2.  such a …….. that  
  3.  as …………… as   4.  so …………. that 
13.  Everyone kept quiet ………………….. wake him up. 
 1.  so as to  2.  so not as to 3.  so as not to 4.  not so as to 
14.  …………….. nice the trip is, I don't like it. 
 1.  Although  2.   As   3.  However  4.  Since 
15.  …………………….. you do, don't let this happen again. 
 1.  Nevertheless 2.  No matter  3. Whatever  4.  What 
 
DIRECTIONS :  Rewrite the following sentences using the connector given. 

1.  The journey was very tiring.  I slept all day when I got home. (such) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
2.  Even though it was raining, the wedding ceremony took place outdoors.     (despite) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
3.  He bought a small car.  He was able to park more carefully. (so as to) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
4.  She prefer working in the garden to playing cards (would rather) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
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5.  Put a hat on or you will get sunstroke. (for fear that) (lest) (in order that) (in order not to) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 6.  As soon as he saw it, he started to run.       (no sooner …………. than) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
7.  He has been playing all afternoon. He doesn't get on with his work.   (instead of) 
     ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
8.  It's going to rain this evening.  That's what the newspaper says.     (according to) 
    ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
9.  I got to school.  The bell rang at that very moment.     (as soon as) 
     …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
10.  Anong recovered from her illness.  She made a lot of progress in her learning.   
                 (Not only……….but also) 
      ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
11.  She is not good at English.  She is not fond of mathematics either.  (neither……..nor) 
      ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
12.  He may come here today.  He may come here tomorrow.   (either…..or) 
      ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
13.  I finished eating my breakfast.  John came to see me.   (scarcely…….when) 
      ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
************************************************************************************* 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Wishes and Conditional Sentences 
หลักการใช้ประโยคแสดง ‘ความปรารถนา’ ในภาษาอังกฤษ (Wish Sentences) 
1. ประโยคแสดงความปรารถนาที่อยากให้เกิดขึ้นตอนนี้ (ปัจจุบัน) 
    ใช้รูปประโยค I wish + past simple เช่น 
     I wish I were beside him.  ฉันปรำรถนำที่จะอยู่ข้ำง ๆ เขำ (ตอนนี้ยังไม่ได้อยู่ข้ำงๆ เขำ) 
          I wish I passed the examination.  (ฉันอยำกจะผ่ำนกำรสอบครั้งนี้)  ตอนนี้ยังสอบไม่ผ่ำน 
       I wish she came to school.  (ฉันหวังว่ำเธอจะมำโรงเรียน)  ตอนที่พูด เธอยังไม่มำโรงเรียน 
 2. ประโยคแสดงความปรารถนาที่อยากให้เกิดขึ้นในอดีต 
     ใช้รูปประโยค I wish + past perfect เช่น 
      I wish I had studied in this University. 
     (ฉันอยำกจบกำรศึกษำจำกมหำวิทยำลัยนี้)  พูดถึงอดีตว่ำอยำกเรียนจบที่นี่ 
      I wish I hadn’t met him. 
     (ฉันอยำกจะไม่ได้พบเขำ)  แสดงว่ำปัจจุบันพบแล้ว 
      I wish I hadn’t talked to him like that. 
     (ฉันอยำกจะไม่พูดแบบนั้นกับเขำ) ได้พูดแบบนั้นกับเขำไปแล้วในอดีต 
 3. ประโยคแสดงความปรารถนาที่อยากให้เกิดขึ้นในอนาคต 
     ใช้รูปประโยค I wish + would + V1 เช่น 
      I wish I would be here tomorrow.  
     (ฉันอยำกจะให้ตัวเองอยู่ที่นี่ในวันพรุ่งนี้)  
      I wish I would meet him in December. 
     (ฉันปรำรถนำที่จะได้พบเขำในเดือนธันวำคม) 
      I wish I would be student of this college next year. 
     (ฉันอยำกจะเป็นนักศึกษำของวิทยำลัยนี้ในปีหน้ำ) 
      I wish she wouldn’t come next week. 
     (ฉันหวังว่ำเธอจะไม่ได้ไปในสัปดำห์หน้ำ) 
 
การใช้ wish อวยพร (I wish you + Noun/wish someone something) 
การใช้ wish อวยพร เรำจะใช้รูปแบบโครงสร้ำง I wish you + Noun/wish someone something เช่น  
   I wish you a happy birthday. (เรำจะไม่ใช้ I wish you are happy. แต่เรำจะใช้ I hope you are happy.)  

เรำมักจะใช้ I wish you luck/all the best/a happy birthday etc. ตัวอย่ำงเช่น 
 I wish you a happy birthday. 
 I wish you happiness! (ไม่ใช่ I wish you happy.)  ขอให้มีควำมสุข, ขออวยพรให้คุณมีควำมสุข 
 I wish you all the happiness in life.  ขออวยพรให้ชีวิตคุณมีควำมสุขยิ่ง 
 I wish you luck!  โชคดีนะ, ขอให้คุณโชคดี 
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 Wish you all the best.  ขอให้คุณพบกับสิ่งที่ดีที่สุด 
  wish you all the best success and happiness.  ขอให้คุณประสพควำมส ำเร็จอย่ำงดีที่สุดและมีควำมสุข 
 I wish you good health and wealth.  ขอให้คุณมีสุขภำพดีและร่ ำรวย  
 I wish you success in life.   ขอให้ประสบควำมส ำเร็จในชีวิต 
เรำอำจใช้ค ำว่ำ Wishing แทน I wish ก็ได้ โดยใช้โครงสร้ำงเหมือนกับ wish ได้เลย ตัวอย่ำงเช่น  
 Wishing you a happy birthday.    
 Wishing you happiness! 
 Wishing you all the best success and happiness.   
ข้อควรระวัง เรำจะไม่ใช้ wish you + verb อย่ำงเช่น  

 แบบนี้ไม่ถูกต้อง ถ้ำจะใช้โครงสร้ำงแบบนี้ให้ใช้ค ำว่ำ hope แทน wish 
ตัวอย่ำงเช่น 
 I hope you are happy. 
 I hope you are healthy and rich. 
 I hope you are successful in life. 

หลักการใช ้Conditional sentences  
 Conditional sentences หรือ if-clause คือ ประโยคเงื่อนไข ประกอบด้วยประโยคย่อย สองประโยค 
ประโยคหนึ่งขึ้นต้นด้วยค ำว่ำ If กับอีกประโยคหนึ่งเหมือนประโยคสมบูรณ์ท่ัวไป สังเกตว่ำ ประโยคสองประโยคนี้ 
สลับที่กันได้ จะยกประโยคไหนขึ้นต้นก็ได้ แล้วแต่กำรเน้นและควำมหมำย 

1. ZERO Conditional Sentences 
วิธีใช ้: ใช้กับเหตุกำรณ์ท่ีเป็นควำมจริง 
 Zero conditional sentences ใช้ส ำหรับพูดถึงควำมจริงทั่วไป โดยใช้ present simple ในประโยคทั้ง
สองประโยค (ประโยคหนึ่งจะอยู่ในรูปของ if-clause ส่วนอีกประโยคจะอยู่ในรูปของ main-clause)  

   1. If + present simple, present simple.  
ประโยคแบบ zero conditional sentences ใช้พูดถึงกรณีท่ีถ้ำเกิดสิ่งหนึ่ง ต้องเกิดอีกสิ่งหนึ่งเสมอ เช่น  

      If water reaches 100 degrees, it boils. เมื่ออุณหภูมิน้ ำสูงเท่ำกับ 100 องศำเซลเซียส น้ ำจะเดือดเสมอ  
       If I eat peanuts, I am sick. ถ้ำฉันกินถั่วลิสงฉันจะแพ้  
             ซึ่งประโยคลักษณะนี้ เรำจะใช้ค ำว่ำ when (เมื่อ) แทน if ก็ได้ 
Zero conditional sentences แบบที่ 1 จะใช้พูดถึงเรื่องจริงทั่วๆไป  
   2. If + present simple, V.1 + O. (Command ค าสั่ง) 
  If John arrives, tell him to wait for me.  
   3. If + present simple, please +  V.1 + O. (Request ขอร้อง) 
  If you know Chinese, please explain this note for me. 
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2. FIRST Conditional Sentences  
วิธีใช ้:  ใช้กับเหตุกำรณ์ที่เป็นเหตุเป็นผลซึ่งกันและกัน  
First conditional sentences ใช้ส ำหรับพูดว่ำถ้ำสิ่งหนึ่งเกิดข้ึน อีกสิ่งหนึ่งจะเกิดขึ้นหรืออำจจะเกิดขึ้น  
    If + present simple, future simple 
ใช้พูดถึงเหตุกำรณ์เฉพำะซึ่งอำจเป็นไปได้ หรือผู้พูดคิดว่ำจะเกิดขึ้น เช่น 

  If it rains, I won’t go to the park. ถ้ำฝนตก ฉันจะไม่ไปสวนสำธำรณะ 
  If I study today, I‘ll go to the party tonight. ถ้ำวันนี้ฉันอ่ำนหนังสือ คืนนี้จะไปปำร์ตี้ 
  If I have enough money, I‘ll buy some new shoes. ถ้ำมีเงินพอ ฉันจะซื้อรองเท้ำใหม่ 

 She‘ll be late if the train is delayed. เธอจะไปสำยถ้ำรถไฟมำช้ำ 
 She‘ll miss the bus if she doesn’t leave soon. เธอจะไม่ทันรถเมล์ถ้ำไม่ออกจำกบ้ำนตอนนี้ 
 If I see her, I‘ll tell her. ถ้ำพบเขำฉันจะบอกเขำ 

3. SECOND Conditional Sentences 
วิธีใช ้: ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่ตรงข้ามความจริงในปัจจุบัน หรือ อนาคต 

   if + past simple, …would + infinitive 
(อนุประโยคที่ต่อหลัง if ถ้ำค ำกิริยำเป็น verb to be จะใช้ were ได้กับประธำนทุกตัว เช่น If I were you… ถ้ำ
ฉันเป็นเธอ… แต่จะใช้ was ตรงตำมประธำนก็ได้) 
 
– ใช้พูดถึงควำมใฝ่ฝันว่ำอยำกให้เกิดขึ้นในอนำคตแต่อำจไม่เกิดขึ้นก็ได้ เช่น 

 If I won the lottery, I would buy a big house. ถ้ำถูกล็อตเตอรี่จะซื้อบ้ำนหลังใหญ่  
  If I met the Queen of England, I would say hello. ถ้ำได้พบรำชีนีอังกฤษฉันจะกล่ำวสวัสดี 
 She would travel all over the world if she were rich. เขำจะเที่ยวรอบโลกถ้ำมีเงินมำกๆ 
 She would pass the exam if she ever studied. เธอคงจะสอบผ่ำนหรอกถ้ำเธอได้เคยอ่ำนหนังสือ 

– ใช้พูดถึงเหตกำรณ์ในปัจจุบันที่เป็นไปไม่ได้เลย ไม่จริงเลย เช่น 
  If I had his number, I would call him. ถ้ำมีเบอร์เขำฉันจะโทรหำเขำ  

 If I were you, I wouldn’t go out with that man. ถ้ำฉันเป็นเธอฉันจะไม่ไปเที่ยวกับเขำ 
 ประโยค second conditional ต่ำงกับ first conditional ตรงที่แบบนี้มีควำมเป็นไปได้น้อยมำก  

4. THIRD Conditional Sentences 
วิธีใช ้: ใช้กับเหตุการณ์ที่ตรงข้ามความจริงในอดีต 
   If + past perfect, …. would have + V3  
ประโยคแบบนี้ใช้พูดเกี่ยวกับอดีตที่ไม่ได้เกิดขึ้นจริง ว่ำถ้ำเกิดข้ึนแล้วจะเป็นอย่ำงไร 

 If she had studied, she would have passed the exam.  
     ถ้ำเขำอ่ำนหนังสือ เขำคงสอบผ่ำนไปแล้ว  
 If I hadn’t eaten so much, I wouldn’t have felt sick.  
     ถ้ำกินไม่มำกฉันคงไม่ป่วย  
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If we had taken a taxi, we wouldn’t have missed the plane.  
 ถ้ำเรำข้ึนแท็กซี่มำเรำคงไม่ตกเครื่องบิน 
She wouldn’t have been tired if she had gone to bed earlier.  
 เธอจะไม่เพลียถ้ำเข้ำนอนเร็วกว่ำนี้ 
She would have become a teacher if she had gone to university.  
      เธอคงจะเป็นครูถ้ำเธอเข้ำเรียนในมหำวิทยำลัย 
He would have been on time for the interview if he had left the house at nine.  
      เขำคงมำสัมภำษณ์ทันเวลำถ้ำออกจำกบ้ำนตอนเก้ำโมง 

5. MIXED Conditional Sentences 
 เป็นกำรน ำ conditional sentences สองแบบมำผสมกัน โดยมำกใช้เวลำพูดถึงสิ่งที่ไม่เป็นควำมจริงใน
อดีตที่มีควำมสัมพันธ์กับปัจจุบัน เช่น 

 She would be a rich widow now if she’d married him.  
    เธอคงจะได้เป็นแม่หม้ำยเศรษฐีไปแล้วถ้ำเธอแต่งงำนกับเขำ  
 If I’d studied law, I’d be an attorney now.  
    ถ้ำตอนนั้นเรียนนิติตอนนี้ฉันก็คงจะเป็นทนำยควำมแล้ว 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



EXERCISE 
Wishes and Conditional Sentences  

Complete the following sentences. 

1. Don’t they wish they ………………………………………… us longer holidays this summer?  (give) 
2. They wish now that they ………………………………………… English instead of when they were in school. 
     (study) 
3. I am sorry I forgot to invite you to my anniversary. I wish I ………………………………………… to send you  
      the invitation card.  (remember) 
4. He ………………………………………… the president if only he had been a qualified man.  (make) 
5. Do you wish you ………………………………………… during some time in the past?  (live) 
6. If it …………………………….. less expensive, we would buy it.  (be) 
7. I wish last night’s program ………………………………………… more exciting.  (be) 
8. I can’t speak English fluently, but I wish I ………………………………………… soon.  (can) 
9. If it hadn't rained all the time, he might ………………………………………… his visited. (enjoy) 
10. Jane was never absent unless she ………………………………………… ill.  (be) 
11. I wished our team ………………………………………… .  (win) 
12. If an emergency …………………………………….., dial 191.  (arise) 
13. If it ……………………………… so late, she would telephone me.  (not be) 
14. I can't go to the party unless I ………………………………………… .   (invite) 
15. If it had not been hot, I ………………………………………………………. the window.  (close) 
16. I would not listen to him if I …………………………………………… you.  (be) 
17. Supposing everybody rejected your proposal, what ……………………………………………? (you do) 
18. You can wait here if you ………………………………… .  (like) 
19. If only Jack had been more reasonable, Jill …………………………………………………… .  (not go) 
20. I wish I ………………………………………… your parents. It's a pity don't know.  (know) 

 

 



EXERCISE 
(Be) used to, Have, Get, Need 

Choose the correct answer. 
1.  ____________ Somsri used to ____________ for herself? 
 1. Is / cooking   2. Did / cook   3. Is / cook 
 4. Did / cooking  5. Did / cooked 
2.  ________ you ________ to ________ swimming in cold water? 
 1. Do / use / go       2. Are / used / going  3. Is / used / to go 
 4. Did / used / go       5. Do / used / go 
3.  He doesn't come as often as he __________ to. 
 1. is  2. is used        3. uses   4. did    5. used 
4.  __________ live in Thailand? 
 1. Are you using to  2. Did you used to  3. Did you use to 
 4. Are you used to  5. Do you use to 
5.  "I have a tooth that's giving trouble."  
    "Oh, you must have your teeth ____________ then." 
 1. examine    2. examining         3. to examining        4. to examine   5. examined 
6.  I would have you __________ her past experience. 
 1. knew      2. known   3. to know         4. knowing    5. know 
7.  I won't ________ you ________ such things about my sister. 
 1. have / saying  2. get / say   3. have got / say 
 4. have got / to say  5. have / to say 
8.  Once when I was on holiday. I had my hand-bag __________, __________? 
 1. stealing / did I  2. steal / didn't I  3. stolen / didn't I 
 4. to steal / had I  5. steal / hadn't I 
9.  Your hair is too long. It needs __________, __________? 
 1. to cut / doesn't it  2. cutting / doesn't it  3. to be cut / isn't it 
 4. cutting / isn't it  5. to cut / isn't it 
10. "Must I go by boat?"  "Oh, no, you __________." 
 1. must      2. mustn't    3. didn't        4. don't           5. needn't 
11. He _______________ do it. 
 1. doesn't need      2. need not 3. needs not     4. need not to      5. need to not 
12. We __________ stay at big hotels, _____________ we? 
 1. needn't / need  2. do not need / did  3. need to / need 
 4. needn't / did  5. do not need / need 
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EXERCISE 

Present and Past Participle as Adjectives 
Complete the following sentences. 
1.  She is ______________________ writer.  (interest) 
2.  The ______________________ cat has not been found yet.  (steal) 
3.  A ____________________ baby is scared of a ____________________ dog.  (cry / stand) 
4.  A ____________________ kettle is on the stove.  (boil) 
5.  My father has to repair the ______________________ window.  (break) 
6.  That old man has a _____________________ stick in his right hand.  (walk) 
7.  We must change the ____________________ words into V-ing or V-ed forms.  (give) 
8.  When they found that the badminton court was closed, the ______________________ 
     children went home.  (disappoint) 
9.  He gave a ______________________ smile when he saw me.  (please) 
10. Hearing the ______________________ news, she fainted.  (shock) 
11. The __________________ farmer was wearing a _________________ coat.  (tire / tear) 
12. Have you seen the ______________________ soldiers.  (wound) 
13. The students are listening to the _______________________ monks.  (pray) 

********************************************************************************** 
 

     
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Modal verbs 
Modal verbs เป็นกริยำช่วยซึ่งน ำมำใช้ร่วมกับค ำกริยำหลัก และต้องค ำนึงถึงสถำนกำรณ์ด้วย เพรำะค ำกริยำ
เหล่ำนี้จะมีควำมหมำยตำมแต่สถำนกำรณ์ที่ใช้  

    Can / Could 
Can แปลว่ำ สำมำรถ มีควำมหมำยเหมือนกับ ‘to be able to’ และอำจใช้แทนกันได้ 
  -I can speak French.   หรอื    I am able to speak French. 
 
ข้อควรจ า  
1.  Can ไม่มีรูปเป็น Perfectหรือ Future Simple Tense ดังนั้นถ้ำจะใช้ canในรูป Tense ดังกล่ำวจะต้อง  
     เปลี่ยนมำใช้รูป ‘to be able to’  
2.  ใน Past Simple Tense นิยมใช้‘to be able to’ แทนI could เพรำะ I could อำจมีควำมหมำย 
     เป็น Present หรือ Future ก็ได้  
3.  แม้ can ไม่มีรูป Future ก็ตำม แต่สำมำรถใช้ ในควำมหมำยที่เป็น Future ได้ โดยมำกมักมี Adverb of Time  
     ก ำกับไว้ด้วย  

วิธีการใช ้Can  
 1.   ใช้แสดง “ควำมสำมำรถ” (Ability) หรืออำจจะใช้ในรูปปฏิเสธ  
   - I can drive a car.  
   - She can type 60 words per minutes.  
   - I can’t drive a car.  
   - She can’t type 60 words per minutes.  
 2.  ใช้แสดง “กำรขออนุญำต” และ “กำรอนุญำต” ( Permission )  
   - Can I enter the room?  
   - Yes, you can.  
 3.  ใช้แสดง “กำรคำดคะเน” ซ่ึงอำจจะเป็นไปได้ (Possibility)  
   - She can finish her work by tomorrow.  

วิธีการใช ้Could  
 1.  ใช้เป็น Past Tense ของ can  
   - When I was young , I could run fast.  
   - I couldn’t understand your yesterday explanation.  
 2.  Could ใช้เป็นค ำขอร้องที่สุภำพ ซึ่งมีควำมหมำยเป็น Present Simple  
   - Could I borrow your pen?  
   - Could you tell me the time to go?  
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  May / Might 
วิธีการใช ้May 
 1.  ใช้แสดงควำมปรำรถนำ หรือเป็นกำรอวยพร  
   - May god bless you.  
   - May your dream be true.  
 2.  ใช้เป็นค ำขออนุญำตที่สุภำพ 
   - May I open the window?  
   - May I go out, sir?  
 3.  ใช้เป็นค ำอนุญำต   
   - You may have what you want.   
   - You may go out now.   
 4.  ใช้แสดงข้อควำมที่อำจเป็นไปได้เป็นกำรคำดคะเน   
   - Your wishes may come true.   
   - They may receive our news in a day or two.    

วิธีการใช ้Might   
 1.  ใช้เป็น past ของ may   
   - He asked me that he might find the truth.   
   - He said that he might come.   
 2.  ใช้ในควำมหมำยที่เป็น present tense เมื่อ   
  2.1  ต้องกำรแสดงควำมสุภำพ เช่น  
   - Might I open the window ?  
  2.2  ต้องกำรแสดงข้อควำมที่อำจจะเกิดข้ึนได้ในอนำคต (แต่โอกำสเกิดขึ้นน้อยกว่ำกำรใช้ may)  
   - Your dream may be true.  
   - Your dream might be true.  

   Shall / Should 
  Shall ใช้ในกำรให้ควำมช่วยเหลือ หรือ กำรเสนอแนะ ชี้แนะ เช่น 
   - Shall I help you with your luggage? 
  Should แปลว่ำ “ควร” ใช้ได้กับประธำนทุกตัว มีควำมหมำยเป็น Present Tense ใช้เป็นค ำแนะน ำว่ำ 
ควรท ำหรือไม่ควรท ำ 
   - You should ask your teacher if you don’t understand. 
   - You should be more careful about what I advise. 
   - You should not do like that.  
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should (รูป past tense ของ shall) ใช้ในประโยค  
     a.  Indirect Speech      
        Direct Speech   - He said to me , “You will go home”. 
               Indirect Speech   - He told me that I should go home. 
     b.  If-Clause  
  - If I came here in time, I should meet you.  
  - If I were you, I should not do that silly thing.  

   Ought to 
กำรใช้ Ought to ซึ่งแปลว่ำ“ควรท ำ” เพรำะเป็นหน้ำที ่และเป็นกำรแสดงว่ำ “ควรจะเป็น” เช่นนั้นจริงๆ เช่น  
  - You are a student , you ought to behave politely.  
  - Work hard and you ought to obey your teacher.  
  - We have been studying English for many years, we ought to be ableto speak  
                       it fluently. 

  Have to, Must 

Has to , Have to  มีควำมหมำยว่ำ “จ ำเป็นต้องท ำ” ใช้เมื่อมีเหตุกำรณ์ภำยนอกบังคับให้เรำต้องท ำ เช่น  
  - I have to go now because the train will leave at six.  
  - We have to do our work neatly or we shall not get good marks.  
Must  ใช้ได้กับประธำนทุกตัว มีควำมหมำยว่ำ “ต้อง” โดยทั่วไปใช้เมื่อเป็นค ำสั่งให้กระท ำ หรือใช้เมื่อมีเหตุกำรณ์ 
          ภำยในตัวเรำ บังคับให้เรำต้องท ำ และแสดงกำรคำดคะเน โดยมีควำมมั่นใจว่ำ จะต้องเกิดกำรกระท ำหรือ 
          เหตุกำรณ์นั้นๆ เมื่อจะใช้ must ใน Tense อ่ืน ต้องใช้ have to แทน 
  - We must leave soon. 
  - They will have to return home before sunset.  
  - I must go to see the doctor because I feel unwell.  
  - You must have some coffee because you look sleepy.  
  - If you don’t tell him, he must get lost.  

  Need 
Need เป็นได้ท้ัง กริยำหลัก (main verb) และ กริยำช่วย (modal verb) 

การใช้ need 
 1. ใช้ need อย่ำงกริยำหลัก ในประโยค 
  need + ค ำนำม = ต้องกำรอย่ำงมำกหรือจ ำเป็น เช่น 

   - I need a toilet!! I can’t hold it anymore 
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  need + to + V1 (need to do something) = ต้องกำรหรือจ ำเป็นต้องท ำอะไร เช่น 
   - You need to attend to meeting. 
** ข้อควรระวัง ถ้ำใช้ need อย่ำง main verb เวลำท ำเป็นรูปปฏิเสธหรือค ำถำม ต้องใช้ verb to do เข้ำมำช่วย เช่น 

   - You don’t need to go there. 
 2. ใช้ need อย่ำงกริยำช่วยหรือ modal verb 

  need + V1  = ต้องกำรหรือจ ำเป็นต้องท ำอะไร เช่น 
   - You need sleep. 
* ถ้ำใช้อย่ำงกริยำช่วยไม่จ ำเป็นต้องเอำ verb to do เข้ำมำช่วยค่ะ เติม not หลัง need ได้เลย และเวลำตั้งค ำถำม 
  ก็สำมำรถใช้ need ขึ้นต้นประโยค เช่น  

   - She need not buy a car.  
   - Need you stay up tonight?  
 3. กำรใช้ need อีกแบบคือ ใช้ในโครงสร้ำง 
  need + V.ing (need doing something) แปลว่ำ จ ำเป็นต้องได้รับกำรท ำอะไร เป็นโครงสร้ำง 
ถูกกระท ำ กรณีท่ีประธำนของประโยคไม่ได้ท ำเอง เช่น 

   - Your room needs cleaning. 
   - Does the engine need checking? 
 ถ้ำใช้ Modal verbs ต่อด้วย “have” แล้วต่อด้วย Past participle (คือ ค ำกริยำช่อง 3) จะเป็นกำรพูด
ถึงเหตุกำรณ์ในอดีต 

 should / ought to + have + Past participle 
มีควำมหมำยว่ำ ไม่ควรจะกระท ำสิ่งหนึ่งสิ่งใดในอดีต แต่ได้กระท ำไปแล้ว เช่น  
  - The party was boring. I shouldn’t have gone there.  
  - They oughtn’t to have been absent from school yesterday.  
  - We should have waited for the rain to stop.  

must + have + Past participle 
มีควำมหมำย แสดงกำรคำดคะเน เหตุกำรณ์ท่ีค่อนข้ำงจะมั่นใจว่ำได้ปรำกฏขึ้นในอดีต  
  - Suda’s light is out. She must have gone to sleep.  
  - Somsak got A in every subject. He must have studied very hard.  
  - I can’t find my bag. It must have been stolen when I was on the bus.  

would + have + Past participle 
ใช้เมื่อพูดถึงเหตุกำรณ์ที่ในอดีตที่คำดว่ำจะเป็นอย่ำงนั้น   
  - I would have been happy to see him, but I didn’t have time. 
  - My grandmother wouldn’t have approved of the exhibition. 
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will + have + Past participle 
ใช้เมื่อพูดถึงเหตุกำรณ์ที่ในอดีตที่คำดว่ำจะเป็นอย่ำงนั้น (ถ้ำใช้ "will” จะแน่ใจกว่ำ “would” แต่ก็ไม่ถึงกับ “must") 
  - As you will have noticed, he’s got new glasses. 
  - Most people won’t have seen last night’s lunar eclipse. 

might / may + have + Past participle 
หมำยถึง กำรคำดคะเนเหตุกำรณ์ที่ค่อนข้ำงจะไม่ม่ันใจว่ำได้ปรำกฏ ขึ้นในอดีตหรือไม่ 
  - My sister might have eaten my pizza. 

could + have + Past participle 
- ใช้เมื่อคิดว่ำเหตุกำรณ์ในอดีตอำจจะเป็นอย่ำงนั้นก็ได้ 
  - I have lost my bicycle. My neighbor could have stolen my bicycle. 
- ใช้แสดงควำมสำมำรถที่ไม่ได้ถูกน ำออกมำใช้คือ ไม่ได้กระท ำ นั่นเอง  
  -They could have started working two hours ago.  
  - I could have finished it last year.  

needn't + have + Past participle  
ใช้เมื่อพูดถึงเหตุกำรณ์ที่ในอดีตที่ ไม่จ ำเป็นต้องท ำแต่ก็ได้ท ำไปแล้ว  เช่น  
  - They needn't have done that.  

 Had better / Would rather 
had better + V1 มีควำมหมำยว่ำ....ควรจะ.....ดีกว่ำ 
would rather + V1 มีควำมหมำยว่ำ....ชอบ......มำกกว่ำ 
** ทั้งสองค ำนี้มำคู่กับเสมอ ** 

had better = should = ought to = ควรจะ 
  

1. I think I had better show this to you now. ฉันคิดว่ำฉันควรแสดงให้คุณดูตอนนี้ 

2. You had better go tomorrow. คุณควรจะไปพรุ่งนี้ดีกว่ำ 

3. 
You'd better see a doctor if you're still 

feeling ill tomorrow. 
คุณควรจะไปพบหมอถ้ำคุณยังมีอำกำรป่วยพรุ่งนี้ 

4. You'd better not make a mistake next time. คุณไม่ควรท ำผิดในครั้งต่อไป 

5. They had better not forget their homework. พวกเขำไม่ควรจะลืมกำรบ้ำน 

http://wavezaa.blogspot.com/2014/10/had-better-would-rather.html


6. We had better not go to Pattaya. พวกเรำไม่ควรจะไปพัทยำ 

7. You had better study tonight. คุณควรจะเรียนคืนนี้ 

8. She had better go home early. หล่อนควรจะกลับบ้ำนแต่เนิ่นๆ 

 
Would rather = would like = prefer = ชอบ 

  

1. I would rather drive. ฉันขอบขับรถมำกกว่ำ 

2. I would rather not drive. ฉันไม่ชอบขับรถมำกกว่ำ 

3. I would rather that you drove. ฉันอยำกให้คุณขับรถ 

4. I would rather that you didn't drive. ฉันไม่อยำกให้คุณขับรถ 

5. I'd rather you didn't to that. ฉันไม่อยำกให้คุณท ำสิ่งนั้น 

6. 
She told me that she'd rather not serve 

on the committee. 
เธอบอกฉันว่ำเธอไม่ชอบบริกำรคณะกรรมกำร 

7. If you don't mind, I'd rather not go. ถ้ำคุณไม่รังเกียจฉันก็ไม่อยำกไป 

8. We'd rather you came tomorrow. เรำชอบให้คุณมำกพรุ่งนี้ 

* ให้สังเกตุ not ไม่ได้อยู่หลัง had, would   

 Prefer / Would Prefer / Would rather 
แปลว่ำ ชอบมำกกว่ำ หรือ อยำกมำกกว่ำ 

รูปแบบการใช้ Prefer 
 I prefer something to something else. 
 I prefer doing something to doing something else. 
 I prefer to do something rather than (do) something else. 
เช่น  - I prefer this shirt to the shirt you were wearing yesterday. 
  - I prefer driving to traveling by train. 
  - I prefer to drive rather than travel by train. 
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รูปแบบการใช้ Would prefer (I’d prefer…) 
 Would prefer to do / I’d prefer to do 
Would prefer จะใช้ในกรณีต้องกำรเฉพำะเจำะจงมำกกว่ำ Prefer เช่น 
  - "Would you prefer tea or coffee." "Coffee, please." 
  - "Shall we go by train?"  "Well, I’d prefer to go by car."  
  - I’d prefer to stay at home tonight rather than go to the cinema. 
(จะไม่ใช้ “I’d prefer going”) 
 
รูปแบบการใช้ Would rather (I’d rather…) 
Would rather (do) = would prefer (to do).  หลัง would rather จะใช้ infinitive without to. 
  

"Shall we go by train?" 
"I’d prefer to go by car." 

"I’d rather go by car." 
 ถ้ำเป็นปฏิเสธ  - "I‘d rather not (do something)" เช่น 
  - I’m tired. I‘d rather not go out this evening, if you don’t mind 

 Used to และ Be / Get used to 
  used to + Infinitive Without "to" หรือ V.1 
Used to ใช้แสดงถึงสิ่งที่เคยท ำจนเป็นนิสัยในอดีต เป็นกำรให้ข้อมูลโดยไม่มีอำรมณ์ หรือควำมรู้สึกแทรก  
ใช้กับกำรอธิบำยถึงกิจกรรมที่คุณเคยท ำในอดีต แต่ตอนนี้ไม่ท ำแล้ว เช่น  
   - I used to play the violin last year.  
  - They used to go to the park together. 
  - She used to work as an accountant. 
หลักการท าเป็นประโยคปฏิเสธ 
  Subject + did not (didn't) + use + to + V.1 เช่น 
   - He didn't use to eat strange food. 

  be / get used to + Gerund (V.ing/N.) 
Be / Get used to ใช้แสดงถึงควำมรู้สึกของผู้พูดว่ำ มีควำมเคยชินกับสิ่งใดสิ่งหนึ่งโดยอำจจะมีควำมรู้สึกเชิงบวก 
ด้วย โดยที่สำมำรถเปลี่ยนเวลำเป็นปัจจุบันกำล (Present Simple Tense) หรืออดีตกำล (Past Simple Tense) 
ที ่be หรือ get ได้ เช่น 
   - I got used to walking at home after school. 
   - He is used to drinking coffee a lot.  
  - We are used to shopping at that mall. 
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หลักการท าเป็นประโยคปฏิเสธ 
  Subject + V. to be (is, am, are, was, were) + not + used to + V.ing  
 Subject + do, does + not get/did not get + used to + V.ing    เช่น 
   - They aren't used to eating food with knives. 
   - She doesn't get used to sleeping in a tent. 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MODAL VERBS 
 Choose the best answer. 
1.   It’s getting late. I ………………….. be on my way now. 
 1.  can   2.  will      3.  had better  4.  had to 
2.   He promised that he ………………………… phone me last night. 
 1.  would  2.  should  3.  ought to  4.  will 
3.   My sister’s tooth still gives her some pain. She ……………………. gone to the dentist yesterday. 
 1.  must be  2.  would have 3.  should have 4.  could have 
4.   She ought not ……………………. him but she did. 
 1.  to insult  2.  insult 3.  to have insulted  4.  have insulted 
5.  That tree is killing the grass; you ………………………. cut it down. 
 1.  should  2.  ought  3.  are   4.  do  
6.   We …………………………. as well go swimming this afternoon. 
 1.  can   2.  must  3.  shall   4.  might 
7.  We must get this tap ……………………… . 
 1.  mend  2.  mending  3.  to mend  4.  mended 
8.  He …………………………… living in Bangkok and so doesn’t mind the noise and crowded conditions. 
 1.  used to  2.  is used to  3.  was using to     4.  was used 
9.   You had your car repaired last week, ………………………….? 
 1.  hadn’t you  2.  hadn’t it  3.  didn’t you  4.  didn’t it 
10.  John asked whether he ………………………… leave the room. 
 1.  may   2.  can   3.  might  4.  would 
11.  You …………………………. pay in cash. You sign your name and pay later. 
 1.  had better  2.  used to  3.  mustn’t  4.  needn’t 
12.  I don’t see the package. John ……………………… it yesterday. 
      1.  must mail     2.  should have mailed  
      3.  must have mailed    4.  needn’t have mailed 
13.  He ……………………………. to disobey my orders, didn’t he? 
 1.  dared  2.  dare not  3.  dares  4.  dare 
14.  The last exercise ………………………….. very easy for everyone in the class, but it wasn’t. 
       1.  may have been          2.  should have been     
       3.  should be     4.  must be 
15.  Dang has been in the United States for more than three years up to now. He …………………  
       English very well by this time. 
       1.  must speak              2.  may speak        
           3.  must have spoken       4.  should have spoken 
16.  Jack …………………………… afraid of dogs but now he likes them. 
 1.  must be  2.  could be  3.  may be  4.  used to be 
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17.  Sorry to disturb you, I ……………………………… have dialed the wrong number. 
 1.  must  2.  could  3.  may   4.  had to 
18.  Please have the boy ……………………….. these things to my house. 
 1.  bring  2.  brought  3.  to bring  4.  bringing 
19.  John ……………………………… play the piano much better a few years ago. 
 1.  can       2.  was able to  3.  may   4.  should 
20.  I ………………………… them about the story, but I’m not sure if I have time to do that. 
       1.  may tell           2.  may have told            
       3.  needn’t tell     4.  needn’t have told 
21.  She ……………………… you this bad new before. Stop her if she has. 
       1.  might tell          2.  must have told   
       3.  might have told        4.  should have told 
22.  You ………………………. me like that.  Why did you? 
       1.  oughtn’t to please    2.  needn’t have pleased 
       3.  didn’t need to please    4.  didn’t have to please 
23.  Everyone …………………………….. die. 
 1.  should  2.  need  3.  must  4.  may 
24.  Ben …………………………….. that movie last week. I wonder why he didn’t. 
       1.  should watch     2.  could watch  
       3.  could have watched    4.  might have watched 
25.  The farmer …………………………….. eating vegetables. 
 1.  would rather 2.  used to  3.  would like  4.  is used to 
26.  Finally he ………………………… convince his boss that the plan would work. 
 1.  might  2.  was able to  3.  ought to  4.  could have 
27.  “He is not allowed to watch television.”  means ……………………. 
 1.  he doesn’t have to watch television.  2.  he needn’t watch television. 
 3.  he shouldn’t watch television.   4.  he mustn’t watch television. 
28.  “It is possible that we will be late for school.”  means ………………….. 
 1.  we may be late for school. 2.  we must be late for school, I’m not sure. 
 3.  we may have been late for school. 4.  we ought to be late for school. 
29.  “Somsak ought to have done it.”  means …………………… 
 1.  we think he did it.    2.  we’re sure he did it. 
 3.  he didn’t do it.    4.  we don’t know whether he did it. 
30.  “They may have missed the train.”  means ………………… 
 1.  it is possible that they will miss it.  2.  they have been allowed to miss it. 
 3.  it is possible that they missed it.  4.  it was necessary that they missed it. 
****************************************************************************************** 



Direct and Indirect Speech 
  
วิธีกำรน ำเอำค ำพูดที่ได้ยินมำกล่ำวถึงอีกครั้งในภำษำอังกฤษ สำมำรถแบ่งออกได้เป็น 2 ประเภทด้วยกัน คือ 

  Direct Speech  คือ กำรยกค ำพูดจริงๆของผู้พูดทั้งหมดมำเล่ำให้ฟังโดยไม่เปลี่ยนแปลง โดยอำศัยกำรน ำค ำพูด
นั้นมำไว้อยู่ในเครื่องหมำยค ำพูด (Quotation Marks (“…”)) โดยมี comma (,) คั่นกลำงระหว่ำงประโยคที่ยกมำพูดถึง 
และ ประโยคหลัก โดยประธำนที่อยู่ในเครื่องหมำยค ำพูดจะต้องเป็นตัวใหญ่เสมอ เช่น 
     He said, “I will clean the house.” 

    หมำยเหตุ ประโยค Direct Speech สำมำรถท ำได้อีกรูปแบบ โดยไม่ได้สร้ำงควำมหมำยที่ต่ำงกันแต่อย่ำงใด โดยเรำ           
สำมำรถท ำได้โดยกำรน ำ ค ำพูดนั้นมำไว้อยู่ในเครื่องหมำยค ำพูด (Quotation Marks (“…”))  มำไว้ที่ 
                    ต้นประโยค เช่น 
     “My name is Mike”, he said. 

 Indirect Speech (Reported Speech)  คือ กำรน ำค ำพูดมำรำยงำนให้ผู้อ่ืนฟัง หรือ กำรดัดแปลงค ำพูดมำให้
เป็นค ำพูดของผู้เล่ำนั่นเอง เช่น 
          He said he would clean the house. 
        ประโยค Indirect Speech  แบ่งออกได้เป็น  3  ประเภทด้วยกัน 
      1.  Indirect Speech - Statement   หรือ  ประโยคบอกเล่ำ หรือ ปฏิเสธ ในรูปแบบของ Indirect 
Speech  
      2.  Indirect Speech – Commands, Requests or Suggestion หรือ ประโยคค ำสั่ง ขอร้อง หรือ ขออนุญำต 
           ในรูปแบบของ Indirect Speech     
      3.  Indirect Speech - Question หรือ ประโยคค ำถำมในรูปแบบของ Indirect Speech   
 
ตารางการเปลี่ยน Tense ใน Indirect Speech 

Direct Speech Indirect Speech 

Present simple Tense Past simple Tense 

Present continuous Tense Past continuous Tense 

Past simple Tense Past perfect Tense 

Past Continuous Tense Past Perfect Continuous Tense 

Present perfect Tense Past perfect Tense 

http://www.dek-eng.com/2455/%E0%B8%AB%E0%B8%A5%E0%B8%B1%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%A3%E0%B9%83%E0%B8%8A%E0%B9%89%E0%B8%A0%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%A9%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%AD%E0%B8%B1%E0%B8%87%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%A4%E0%B8%A9/Direct-and-Indirect-Speech/Indirect-Speech-%E0%B8%9B%E0%B8%A3%E0%B8%B0%E0%B9%80%E0%B8%A0%E0%B8%97-Statement.html
http://www.dek-eng.com/2455/%E0%B8%AB%E0%B8%A5%E0%B8%B1%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%A3%E0%B9%83%E0%B8%8A%E0%B9%89%E0%B8%A0%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%A9%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%AD%E0%B8%B1%E0%B8%87%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%A4%E0%B8%A9/Direct-and-Indirect-Speech/Indirect-Speech-%E0%B8%9B%E0%B8%A3%E0%B8%B0%E0%B9%80%E0%B8%A0%E0%B8%97-Statement.html
http://www.dek-eng.com/2457/%E0%B8%AB%E0%B8%A5%E0%B8%B1%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%A3%E0%B9%83%E0%B8%8A%E0%B9%89%E0%B8%A0%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%A9%E0%B8%B2%E0%B8%AD%E0%B8%B1%E0%B8%87%E0%B8%81%E0%B8%A4%E0%B8%A9/Direct-and-Indirect-Speech/Indirect-Speech-%E0%B8%9B%E0%B8%A3%E0%B8%B0%E0%B9%80%E0%B8%A0%E0%B8%97-Questions.html


Future simple Tense (will) Future in past forms Tense (would) 

Can Could 

May Might 

Shall Should 

Must Had to 

  
ค าระบุเวลาที่ต้องเปลี่ยนรูปใน Indirect Speech 

Direct Speech Indirect Speech 

ago before, earlier 

a year/month ago a year/month before, the previous 
year/month 

last… (night/week/moth/year) the…before, the previous… 

next… (night/week/moth/year) the following…, the…after 

now then, at that time 

the day before yesterday two days before 

the day after tomorrow later in two days time, two days late 

today that day 

tomorrow the following day, the next day 

tonight that night 

yesterday the day before, the previous day 
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ค าที่ต้องเปลี่ยนจาก ใกล้ ให้เป็น ไกล ใน Indirect Speech 

Direct Speech Indirect Speech 

here there 

these those 

this that 

Indirect Speech - Statement หรือ ประโยคบอกเล่ำในรูปแบบของ Indirect Speech 
 หลักการเปลี่ยนจากประโยค Direct Speech-Statement เป็น Indirect Speech-Statement 
 1. น าเครื่องหมายค าพูด (Quotation Marks (“…”)) และ comma (,) ออก 
2. เปลี่ยน           says     เป็น   says that 
                say to   เป็น   tell 
                said   เป็น   said that 
                said to  เป็น   told 
3. เราสามารถที่จะเติม “that” หลัง Reporting Verbs หรือไม่ก็ได้ 
4. เปลี่ยนสรรพนามให้สอดคล้องกับประธานหลักของประโยค 
5. เปลี่ยนค าระบุเวลาต่างๆ และ เปลี่ยนค าที่เป็นระยะ ใกล้ ให้เป็น ไกล   เช่น 
 Direct Speech:    He said, “I bought this house 2 years ago.” 
  Indirect Speech:  He said (that) he bought that house 2 years before. 
 6. เปลี่ยน Tense ให้เข้ากับ Reporting Verbs  ซึ่งมีวิธีกำรเปลี่ยน ดังนี้ 
   - หำกกริยำใน Direct Statement อยู่ในรูปของ Present Tense เรำไม่จ ำเป็นต้องเปลี่ยนแปลง Tense ใน   
    Indirect Statement อย่ำงไรก็ตำม เรำจะต้องเปลี่ยนรูปกริยำตำมประธำนในประโยคนั้นๆ เช่น 
  Direct Speech:    He says, “I like you.” 
  Indirect Speech:  He says (that) he likes me. 
   - หำกกริยำใน Direct Statement อยู่ในรูปของ Past Tense เรำจะต้องเปลี่ยนแปลง Tense ใน Indirect Statement  
   6.1) เปลี่ยนจาก Present Simple Tense เป็น Past Simple Tense เช่น 
                Direct Speech:    Sarah said, "I like Science." 
               Indirect Speech:  Sarah said (that) he liked Science. 
 6.2) เปลี่ยนจาก Present Continuous Tense เป็น Past Continuous Tense เช่น 
                Direct Speech:    She said, "I am not shouting." 
               Indirect Speech:  She said (that) she was not shouting. 
           6.3) เปลี่ยนจาก Present Perfect Tense เป็น Past Perfect Tense เช่น 
               Direct Speech:    John said, "I have finished my homework." 
               Indirect Speech:  John said (that) he had finished his homework. 
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    6.4) เปลี่ยนจาก Past Simple Tense เป็น Past Perfect Tense เช่น 
               Direct Speech:    Jake said, "I cleaned the kitchen." 
                  Indirect Speech:  Jake said (that) he had cleaned the kitchen. 
             6.5) เปลี่ยนจาก willเป็น would เช่น 
                  Direct Speech:     I said, "I will wait for you." 
                  Indirect Speech:  I said (that) I would wait for you. 
             6.6) เปลี่ยนจาก shall เป็น should เช่น 
               Direct Speech:    They said, "We shall go to the supermarket." 
               Indirect Speech:  They said (that) they should go to the supermarket. 
           6.7) เปลี่ยนจาก can เป็น could เช่น 
               Direct Speech:    George and Sarah said, “We can help you." 
               Indirect Speech:  George and Sarah said (that) they could help me. 
            6.8) เปลี่ยนจาก may เป็น might เช่น 
               Direct Speech:    He said, "I may not be home tonight." 
               Indirect Speech:  He said (that) he might not be home tonight. 
           6.9) เปลี่ยนจาก must เป็น had to เช่น 
               Direct Speech:    The doctor said, "You must stop smoking." 
               Indirect Speech:  The doctor said (that) I had to stop smoking. 

 
Indirect Speech - Requests, Commands, Suggestions หรือ ประโยคขอร้อง ค ำสั่ง หรือ 
แนะน ำควำมเห็นในรูปแบบของ Indirect Speech 
หลักการเปลี่ยนจากประโยค Direct Speech-Requests, Commands, Suggestions เป็น Indirect Speech-
Requests, Commands, Suggestions 
 หลักกำรเปลี่ยนส่วนมำกจะคล้ำยกับหลักกำรเปลี่ยนประโยคของ Direct Speech - Statement โดยมีข้อแตกต่ำง ดังนี้ 
1. เปลี่ยนกริยาหลักให้เป็นค าดังต่อไปนี้ โดยเปลี่ยนรูปค าให้เข้ากับ Tense นั้นๆ 

 ask / asked (ขอร้อง) order / ordered (สั่ง) 

advise / advised (แนะน ำ) propose / proposed (เสนอแนะ) 

beg / begged (วิงวอน, อ้อนวอน) request / requested (ขอร้อง) 

command / commanded (สั่ง) tell / told (บอก) 

forbid / forbade (สั่งห้ำม) warn / warned (เตือน) 
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2. ใช้ค าว่า     “to + V.1”           เพื่อบอก / แนะน ำ / สั่งให้ท ำ 
          “not to + V.1”     เพื่อบอก / แนะน ำ / สั่งไม่ให้ท ำ 
 3. ถ้าประโยค Direct Speech นั้นไม่มีกรรม ให้เติมกรรมลงไปในประโยค Indirect Speech ด้วย 
 4. หากมีค าว่า “please” ในประโยค Direct Speech ให้ตัดทิ้ง 

 ตัวอย่างการเปลี่ยนประโยค Direct Speech-Requests, Commands, Suggestions เป็น Indirect Speech-
Requests, Commands, Suggestions 

ask / asked (ขอร้อง) Direct Speech:   He asked, “Please let me go to the party.” 
Indirect Speech: He asked me to let her go to the party. 

advise / advised (แนะน ำ) Direct Speech:   Mom advised, “Don’t get married.” 
Indirect Speech: Mom advised me not to get married. 

beg / begged (วิงวอน, อ้อนวอน) Direct Speech:   He begged, “Please, don’t leave me 
alone.” 
Indirect Speech: He begged her not to leave him alone. 

command / commanded (สั่ง) Direct Speech:   The police said, “Stop the car!” 
Indirect Speech: The police commanded her to stop the 
car. 

forbid / forbade (สั่งห้ำม) Direct Speech:   He said, “Please, do not touch it.” 
Indirect Speech: He forbade me not to touch it. 

order / ordered (สั่ง) Direct Speech:   The teacher said, “Be quiet!” 
Indirect Speech: The teacher ordered us to be quiet. 

propose / proposed (เสนอแนะ) Direct Speech:   He said, “You should read more books.” 
Indirect Speech: He proposed me to read more books. 

request / requested (ขอร้อง) Direct Speech:   The teacher said, “Please, listen to me.” 
Indirect Speech: The teacher requested us to listen to her. 

tell / told (บอก) Direct Speech:   He said, “Please, do not touch it.” 
Indirect Speech: He told me not to touch it. 

warn / warned (เตือน) Direct Speech:   He said, “Be careful!” 
Indirect Speech: He warned me to be careful. 
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Indirect Speech - Questions หรือ ประโยคค ำถำมในรูปแบบของ Indirect Speech 
หลักการเปลี่ยนจากประโยค Direct Speech-Questions เป็น Indirect Speech-Questions 
 หลักกำรเปลี่ยนส่วนมำกจะคล้ำยกับหลักกำรเปลี่ยนประโยคของ Direct Speech - Statement โดย Indirect Questions 
สำมำรถแบ่งออกได้เป็น 2 ประเภทด้วยกัน คือ 
 1. ประโยคค าถามที่ข้ึนต้นด้วยกริยาช่วย (Yes/No Questions) ซึ่งมีหลักกำรเปลี่ยนดังนี้ 
 1.) ใช้กริยำน ำในประโยคหลัก ดังนี้ 

 Ask / asked (ถำม) Want to know / Wanted to know (อยำกรู้) 

Inquire / inquired (สอบถำม) Wonder / Wondered (สงสยั) 

  
 2.) ใช้ “if”, “whether”, “whether or not” หรือ “whether…or not”เพ่ือเป็นตัวเชื่อมประโยค  
 3.) ท ำประโยคให้อยู่ในรูปของประโยคบอกเล่ำ และตัดเครื่องหมำย “?” ออก 

 ตัวอย่างการเปลี่ยนประโยค Direct Speech-Questions เป็น Indirect Speech-Questions(Yes/No Questions) 

 Ask / asked (ถำม) Direct Speech:   He asked, “Can I borrow your pen?” 
Indirect Speech: He asked if he could borrow my pen. 

Inquire / inquired (สอบถำม) Direct Speech:   She said to the customer, “Can I have    
your name, please?” 
Indirect Speech: She inquired the customer whether or 
not      she could have his name. 

Want to know / Wanted to know 
(อยำกรู้) 

Direct Speech:   He said to me, “Do you have children?” 
Indirect Speech: He wanted to know whether I had 
children or not. 

Wonder / Wondered (สงสยั) Direct Speech:   He said, “Is it delicious?” 
Indirect Speech: He wondered if it was delicious. 

  
2. ประโยคค าถามที่ขึ้นต้นด้วย Question Words (Wh-Questions) ซ่ึงมีหลักกำรเปลี่ยนดังนี้ 
            1.) ใช้กริยำน ำในประโยคหลัก เช่นเดียวกับกำรสร้ำง Indirect Question ส ำหรับประโยคค ำถำมที่ขึ้นต้นด้วย
กริยำช่วย (Yes/No Questions) 
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           2.) ใช้ Question words ซึ่งได้แก่ Who, Whom, What, Which, When, Why, Where และ How เป็น
ตัวเชื่อม 
           3.) ท ำประโยคให้อยู่ในรูปของประโยคบอกเล่ำ และตัดเครื่องหมำย “?” ออก 
       ตัวอย่ำง 
   - Direct Speech:    He said to me, “Where are the apples?” 
     Indirect Speech:  He asked me where the apples were. 

    - Direct Speech:    He asked, “Where are you going?” 
         Indirect Speech:  He asked where I was going. 

        - Direct Speech:    She said to him, “How did you make it?” 
       Indirect Speech:  She asked him how he had done it. 

*********************************************************************************************** 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXERCISE 
 Choose the best answer. 
1.   Can you tell me ........................ when this bus will leave? 
 a. that   b. if   c. no word needed  d. whether 
2.   John ............................ us to come at eight. 
 a. said   b. ask   c. made  d. told 
3.   We advise you ............................... in class. 
  a. don’t sleep     b. that not to sleep 
  c. not to sleep     d. to not sleep 
4.   He ................................he is still angry. 
 a. tells   b. says   c. said   d. told that 
5.   Tell me ....................................................! 
  a. why did you cry    b. why you cried 
  c. why do you cry    d. that why you cried 
6.   He said he had visited the USA ten years ............................ . 
 a. ago   b. still   c. before  d. then 
7.   They asked ___________________ I could draw a map. 
 a. if   b. that whether  c. that   d. what 
8.   He told me that he _________________________________ . 
  a. had never smoked    b. has never smoked 
  c. never smoke     d. never smokes 
9.   My father ___________________ he was tired. 
 a. said   b. told   c. asked  d. talked 
10.  John wants to know if he _______________ write on both sides of the paper. 
 a. will   b. would  c. has   d. should 
11.  The director ordered ____________________________ arrive late. 
  a. that they don’t    b. not to 
  c. to them not to    d. them not to 
12.  Miss Wilson told us that she ___________ able to come to the next meeting. 
 a. won’t be  b. wouldn’t be      c. isn’t   d. weren’t 
13.  “I have lost my pen.” 
        He said (that) _______________________________________. 
  a. I have lost my pen    b. he had lost his pen 
  c. he has lost his pen    d. he had lost my pen 
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14.  The man said, “I am going to London tomorrow.” 
  a. The man said (that) I am going to London tomorrow. 
  b. The man said (that) I was going to London the next day. 
  c. The man said (that) he is going to London tomorrow. 
  d. The man said (that) he was going to London the next day. 
15. He said, “Your dog bit me yesterday, Sue.” 
  a. He told me (that) your dog bit me yesterday. 
  b. He told me (that) my dog had bitten him the day before. 
  c. He told Sue (that) her dog had bitten him the day before. 
  d. He told Sue (that) my dog had bitten him the day before. 
16. “Shall I ever finish this job?” 
       She wondered _________________________________________. 
  a. if she would ever finish that job b. that she would ever finish that job. 
  c. if she should ever finish that job d. that she should ever finish that job. 
17. “Do your homework”, John’s mother said. 
  a. John’s mother wants him to do his homework. 
  b. John’s mother told him to do his homework. 
  c. John’s mother told him if he did his homework. 
  d. John’s mother asked him whether he did his homework. 
18. Do you know ________________________________________? 
  a. what time does the movie start b. what time starts the movie 
  c. what time the movie starts  d. what the movie starts time 
19. Mike said that he __________________ Mary two days before. 
 a. has seen     b. sees  c. had seen  d. saw 
20. The teacher told us that the school __________________ the following week. 
 a. would be closed    b. may be closed   c. will be closed d. was closed 
************************************************************************************* 
 
 

 


